
January 30, 2017

The State Bar of California
Attn:  Andrew J. Vasicek
Office of Chief Trial – Intake
845 South Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA  90017-2515

RE: Complaint # 

Dear Deputy Trial Counsel Vasicek:

I am in receipt of your letter in response to my complaint filed against the attorneys David P.
Wasserman, Esq., and Daniel R. Stern, Esq.

I am sad to read that in the third paragraph that you state that my complaint is closed without any
investigation  instead of referring it to San Francisco where the alleged violations took place.
The allegations raised were: (1) violation of HUD Notice Termination Requirements (2) Non-
disclosure of subsidy status of tenants (3) violation of a federal statue 15 U.S.C. §1692 Fair Debt
Collection Practices (4) violation of state law Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and
(5) violation of state law that pertains to termination notice of subsidized tenants in the State of
California. 

It  brings me great despair  that the second sentence of the third paragraph states “that if  the
allegations are proven, would not be grounds for disciplinary action.”  In the third sentence of the
third paragraph you also state “It is misconduct for an attorney to counsel to fail to support the
Constitution or to advise in violation of a law, rule,  or ruling of a court  unless the attorney
believes in good faith that such proceeding, or defense which he does not appear to him to be
legal and just.”  

David P. Wasserman Esq., and Daniel R. Stern Esq., are educated in the law and licensed to
practice in the State of California.  There cannot be a defense to breaking the law.  You either
broke the law or you did not.  

If my letter was about an affluent community I think there would be a different reaction from
your office.  However, the people impacted by the attorneys alleged actions are from a working
class community that cannot afford good legal representation, thus they are not important. 

As we both know it takes time and in some cases years for a case to be adjudicated.  If my
allegations are proven true then it saddens me that hundreds of working class peoples lives were
adversely impacted  by two licensed attorneys  in  this  state  with  disregard  by your  office  to



investigate this matter. 

Housing is  a  Human Right  and there is  no defense to interfere with someone's  right  to fair
housing under federal law.  

Sincerely,
 


